

Michael Kennelly

Professional Summary

I am currently a Sergeant serving as the Liaison to the Courts and Evidence Room Supervisor. I am a veteran officer with more than 30 years of experience on the Somerville Police Department. My career has been a well rounded experience; working in various units including Uniformed Patrol, School Resource Officer, Detective Bureau, Traffic Bureau, Community Police, and Crime Analysis Unit. I have also worked in excess of 200 hours as the Lieutenant in the role of Division Commander.

Experience

SERGEANT: COURT LIASON/EVIDENCE SUPERVISOR | MAY 2017 - PRESENT

SERGEANT: STREET SUPERVISOR | OCTOBER 2014 - MAY 2017

SERGEANT: STREET SUPERVISOR - CRIME ANALYSIS | OCTOBER 2000 – SEPTEMBER 2001

PATROL OFFICER: HIGH SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER | SEPTEMBER 2003 – OCTOBER 2014

PATROL OFFICER: UNIFORMED PATROL | MAY 1987 – SEPTEMBER 2003

POLICE CADET | SOMERVILLE POLICE ACADEMY | FEBRUARY 1987 – MAY 1987

Affiliations

LOCAL SECRETARY | MASSACHUSETTS POLICE ASSOCIATION (MPA) | 2006 - PRESENT

SUPERVISOR OF ATTENDANCE | CITY OF SOMERVILLE | 2009 - PRESENT

SOMERVILLE TRAUMA RESPONSE NETWORK (TRN)| 2004 - 2014

SOMERVILLE HIGH SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT COUNCIL | 2004-2014

Awards

- **Honorable Service Award – Somerville Police Department**
- **Combat Cross – Somerville Police Department**
- **Alexander McQuestion Award – Somerville Post No. 19: The American Legion**
- **Community Service Award – Massachusetts Police Association**
- **Community Service Award – Somerville Police Department**
- **Unit Citation Award – Somerville Police Department**

Education

CLASS OF 2000 | CURRY COLLEGE

- Criminal Justice – Bachelor of Arts

CLASS OF 1985 | MATIGNON HIGH SCHOOL

Additional Related Training

- **Homicide Investigation** – Greeley and Associates (2017)
- **Property and Evidence Room Management** – MPI (2017)
- **Sergeant Training Course** – MCJTC – (2015) (2001)
- **Search Warrant Training for Detectives** – Middlesex D.A.'s Office (2014)
- **Juvenile Diversion Program** – L.E.D. – (2014)
- **Secure Conferences** – M.P.I (2003-2014)
- **Mental Health First Aid** – Somerville Police Academy (2012)
- **Controlling and Responding to School Violence** – Trident Group (2008)
- **Active Shooter Response** – Tufts University (2008)
- **Juvenile Interview and Interrogation** – L.E.D. (2006)
- **Post-Traumatic Stress Management** – Somerville Police Academy (2004)
- **Reducing Teen Violence** – M.P.I. (2004)
- **School Resource Officer Training** – M.P.I. (2003)
- **Somerville Police Academy** (1987)